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FINANCE & RECORDS

MEMO

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: October 15,2017

Re: Ordinance on 3rd and Final Reading to Expand the Downtown Parking Zone

Introduction and Background:

There will be 19 new parking spaces created on the East side of Sycamore Street between 4th

Street and 5th Street as part of the Kum and Go construction project. This block is not currently
included in the Downtown Parking Zone in the City Code and an ordinance amendment is
needed to add this block.

Recommendation:

Please include the attached ordinance on 3rd and final reading on the agenda for the October 19,
2017 regular meeting. Please contact me if you have any questions.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. 1have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" - Mark Twain



ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 7 CHAPTER 9
OF THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MUSCA TINE -

PARKING METERS AND LOTS

SECTION 1. Title 7, Chapter 9, Section 4 of the City Code of Muscatine, Iowa, lists streets included in
the Downtown Parking Zone. Item 4 (H) in this Section currently provides for the following:

H. Sycamore Street, both sides fromMississippi Drive to Fourth Street.

This Section is hereby amended to the following:

H. Sycamore Street, both sides from Mississippi Drive to Fifth Street.

SECTION 2. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final adoption,
approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed by the City Council of the City of Muscatine this __ day of , 2017.

Diana Broderson, Mayor

Attest:

Gregg Mandsager, City Clerk


